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Event Jolie Inc, EIN addition

Page 1 of 1

e
Murphy, Erin L. Poq 0000 (QL@CN
From: event jolie - heather woodworth [contact@eventjolie.com]
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2008 12:01 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Event Jolie Inc, EIN addition
Attachments: EventJolieEIN.pdf

Hi,

I have an EIN asslgned to my corporation to be attached to the following corporate filing.

IRS. Ican be reached at the number below with any questions.

Event Jolle Inc

9 Quail Circle
Jupiter, FL 33469
EIN: 27-0639630

Many thanks,
Heather Woodworth
561.603.5721

Corporate Flling - 90015903 9599

The Articlaes of Incorporation for EVENT JOLIE INC. were filed
electronically on July 30, 2009, as verified by cthe lestter and
authentication number shown below and were assigned document

number P0S000064394. Please rafer to this numbar whenever corresponding
with this office.

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section
15.16, Plorida Statuteg, and hag the game legal effect ag any
other filing or certificate.

A corporation annual report/uniform business report will be due
this coffice hetween January 1 and May 1 of the year following

the calendar year of the file/effective date. A Faderal Employer
Identification (FEI} number will be required before this report
can be filed. Pleaps apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service
by calling 1-B00-829-4533 and requesting form S5-4 or by going

toc their website at www.ira.ustreas.gov.

Please be aware if the corporate addreas changes, it is the respeonsibility
of the corporation to notify this office.

Should you have any questions regarding corpcraticns, please
contact this office at the address given below.

Sincerely,
Claretha Golden

Requlatory Specialist TI
New Filings Section

~=-Divigion of Corporations - P.0. Box 6327 - Tallahassee, FL

32314-~—mm

Letter Number: 0%0730101110-50015%039599

O/ iIsnniny

Please see attached for a .pdf version from the



